PROJECT: RENOVATION OF 4TH FLOOR (COA, RIMT RECORDS ROOM
NETWORK ROOM AND STORAGE ROOM) AND VARIOUS
IMPROVEMENTS AT GROUND FLOOR (INFO KIOSK
ELECTRICAL ROOM AND VAULT ROOM) AT SSS BAGUIC

BUILDING

ANNEX “A

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

Query/Clarifications

TWGIBAC Reply

1 | Can the renovation works be done
during office hours?

The work schedule are as follows:

Ground Floor — 5:00 PM after office
hours
Fourth Floor — can be done during office
hours

2 | Clarifications regarding the items not
included in the BOQ but listed in the
technical specifications under 5.0
Scope of Labor and Materials
essential for the completion of the
project.

These are incidental items that the
contractor has to supply and are
necessary to complete the project.

3 |For SLCC clarification, is it
acceptable if the bidder's SLCC is
purely building construction or
renovation, without specialty works?

Please clarify in the Bid Bulletin
about specialty works.

Yes, it is acceptable.

This Amends Bid Data Sheet. ITB
Clause 5.2

"Comprised of civil-architectural,
electrical and specialty works as
detailed in the Specifications and Bill of
Quantities (BOQ) Form"

Specialty works concerns only
sunscreen roller shades and frosted
sticker boards

4 | Is the mode of submission of bids
manual?

What if we drop by on the same day,
is the meeting on line, too?

Yes, submission of requirements and
opening of bids is manual/face-to-face.

Please just inform us who will be
attending the online bid opening so we
can send you the link.
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